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Amit Upadhyay

From: Vipul Parikh
Sent: 12 October 2023 23:08
To: Azmath Baig; Selvakumar M; Parag Pandey; TFS Invoices
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Kamal Saraf; Karthick K; Vijayakumar S; Kumar V
Subject: RE: REG: PENDING PO DETAILS WITH AGING AS ON 12TH OCT'23
Attachments: Pending POs as on 09 Oct 2023; REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL <& >1 LAKHS - 09TH OCTOBER'23; CHN-PO-23-24-1488 - Amma Enterprises.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1661 - Reliable 

Engineering.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1901 -Karcher Cleaning System Private Limited.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1968 - Friends Fire Care.pdf

Attached P.Os are approved. 
Staff uniform, Caps and shoes don’t need my approval 
 

From: Azmath Baig azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com  
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 7:47 PM 
To: Vipul Parikh vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com; Selvakumar M selvakumar.m@k-corp.in 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: FW: REG: PENDING PO DETAILS WITH AGING AS ON 12TH OCT'23 
 
 
Dear Vipul -  Request your URGENT Approval on Below PO’s  
 
Most of them related to T4 Opening, We have to open T4 by 20th Oct as per mandate by AAI 
 
Kindly approve 
 
Regards 
Azmath  
 

From: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 12 October 2023 19:01 
To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: REG: PENDING PO DETAILS WITH AGING AS ON 12TH OCT'23 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
          PFA Below pending po details as on 12th Oct’23 with aging fyr. 
 

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name Item Description Unit Code /Name Po Amount Payment Type Payment Terms PO Sent Date Approval 

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 169-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/1488 

AMMA ENTERPRISES 
BREAD MOULDS; DELAY FLIGHT CAKE MOULDS & 
ALUMINIUM BAKERY TRAYS FOR MAIN KITCHEN 

CHENNAI 260120.00 ADVANCE 60% 8/17/2023 56 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 123-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/1270 

UNIFORMS 
UNLIMITED STAFF UNIFORM - LOUNGE ATTACHIE UNIFORMS CHENNAI 1078896.00 ADVANCE 

100% INCLUDING 
GST 8/17/2023 56 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 155-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/1504 

RAHUL MENS WEAR STAFF UNIFORM - PRODUCTION  CHENNAI 173250.00 ADVANCE 60% 8/17/2023 56 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 123-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/1500 

RAHUL MENS WEAR STAFF UNIFORM - LOUNGE TEAM LEADER UNIFORM CHENNAI 223272.00 ADVANCE 60% 8/17/2023 56 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 202-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/1678 

RAHUL MENS WEAR STAFF UNIFORM - INHOUSE & PRODUCTION CHENNAI 221865.00 ADVANCE 60% 8/31/2023 42 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 201-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/1673 

AM HASANALI & 
SONS 

STAFF UNIFORM - SAFETY SHOES CHENNAI 304640.00 ADVANCE 60% 8/31/2023 42 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 129-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/1661 

RELIABLE 
ENGINEERING 

MAIN KITCHEN SS RAILING WORKS CHENNAI 166994.00 
AFTER 
DELIVERY 

  8/31/2023 42 

TFSCPL PROJECTS VIJAY PROJECTS 
CHN/PO/23-
24/1968 

FRIENDS FIRE CARE SS FLOOR STAND FOR EXTINGUISHRS CHENNAI 17936.00 
AFTER 
DELIVERY 

70% 9/11/2023 31 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 016-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/2300 JVS ELECTRONICS SUMSUNG LED TV 32 INCH DISPLAY CHENNAI 21424.00 

AFTER 
DELIVERY   10/9/2023 3 

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 187-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/2221 

AMMA ENTERPRISES BURGAR RING TRAY 15 PITS CHENNAI 98087.50 ADVANCE 70% 10/9/2023 3 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 052-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/2273 

RELIABLE 
ENGINEERING 

SS GARBAGE TROLLEY WITH BOTTOM PLATES WITH 
WHEELS  CHENNAI 24662.00 

AFTER 
DELIVERY   10/9/2023 3 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 019-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/2280 

MZ EQUIPMENTS & 
SERVICES 

HOBART PLANETARY MIXER VFD SERVICE CHENNAI 24190.00 
AFTER 
DELIVERY 

  10/9/2023 3 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 020-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2279 

ESS EMM SERVICES COSMOS CCW 150 COOK WOK DRIVE 2HP CHENNAI 23393.50 ADVANCE 100% 10/9/2023 3 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 017-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/2305 

JVS ELECTRONICS CROMA LED TV 40 INCH DISPLAY CHENNAI 16422.00 
AFTER 
DELIVERY 

  10/9/2023 3 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 018-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2306 

JVS ELECTRONICS LG LED TV 43 INCH DISPLAY CHENNAI 17484.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY 

  10/9/2023 3 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 189-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/2297 

RAHUL MENS WEAR CBTL & FOOD & GATE UNIFORMS CHENNAI 146034.00 ADVANCE 60% 10/9/2023 3 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 124-23-24 
CHN/PO/23-
24/2294 

RAHUL MENS WEAR SANGEETHA OUTLET CAP CHENNAI 13608.00 ADVANCE 70% 10/9/2023 3 
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TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 022-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2285 

FRIENDS FIRE CARE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM PANEL KEY PAD REPAIR 
SERVICE 

CHENNAI 22420.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY 

  10/9/2023 3 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
M.Selva Kumaar 
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Amit Upadhyay

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 26 October 2023 14:36
To: Amit Upadhyay; Anil Nayak
Cc: Kumar V; Selvakumar M; Amit Singh; Azmath Baig; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: PO Approvals - Chennai 16th OCT
Attachments: RE: PO APPROVALS - Chennai - Business finance approval request; CHN-

PO-23-24-1488 - Amma Enterprises.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-2024 - Amma 
Enterprises.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-2025 - Amma Enterprises.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1673 
- AM Hasanali & Sons.pdf; RE: PO APPROVALS - Chennai - Business finance 
approval request

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Amit, 
Kindly do the needful. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 October 2023 10:29 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-
corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PO Approvals - Chennai 16th OCT 
 
Okay with all except the 15 lac housekeeping / facility cleaning machine and reduce the uniform to 3 months 
requirements. 
 
Best, 
 
Gaurav Dewan 
+91 96655 15000 
 
 

From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 25 October 2023 14:17 
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Janice Mascarenhas 
<janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-
corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: PO Approvals - Chennai 16th OCT 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Request your approval on attached order as per below details. 
 

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name Item Description Po Amount

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 169-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1488 AMMA ENTERPRISES BREAD MOULDS; DELAY FLIGHT CAKE MOULDS & 

ALUMINIUM BAKERY TRAYS FOR MAIN KITCHEN    

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 123-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1270 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED STAFF UNIFORM - LOUNGE ATTACHIE UNIFORMS   10,78,896.00 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 155-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1504 RAHUL MENS WEAR STAFF UNIFORM - PRODUCTION     

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 123-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1500 RAHUL MENS WEAR STAFF UNIFORM - LOUNGE TEAM LEADER 

UNIFORM    

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 202-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1678 RAHUL MENS WEAR STAFF UNIFORM - INHOUSE & PRODUCTION    

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 201-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1673 AM HASANALI & SONS STAFF UNIFORM - SAFETY SHOES    

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 129-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1661 RELIABLE ENGINEERING MAIN KITCHEN SS RAILING WORKS    

TFSCPL FACILITY T2 VIJAY 049-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1901 

KARCHER CLEANING 
SYSTEMS PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

HOUSE KEEPING/FACILITY CLEANING MACHINE & 
MATERIALS   15,37,259.27 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 189-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/2297 RAHUL MENS WEAR CBTL & FOOD & GATE UNIFORMS    

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 084-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1507 RELIABLE ENGINEERING HEAVY DUTY MS CUP-BOARDS FOR R&M 

DEPARTMENT    

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 204-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/2024 AMMA ENTERPRISES SOE FOR T4 IFC     

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 205-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/2025 AMMA ENTERPRISES SOE FOR T4 INTL. NEW LOUNGE    

 
Thanks & Regards 
Kamal Saraf 
 

From: Lovejot Sekhon  
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 1:26 PM 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; 
Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: PO Approvals - Chennai 16th OCT 
 
Ok 
 
Regards, 
Lovejot  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 12:24:58 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
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
  
Dear Lovejot, 
  
Please approve to proceed further ahead for approvals. 
  
Thanks 
Kamal Saraf 
  

From: Kamal Saraf  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 3:50 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-
corp.in>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: PO Approvals - Chennai 16th OCT 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Lovejot, 
  
Please approve attached PO for further approval process. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Kamal Saraf 
  

From: Vijayakumar S  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 3:20 PM 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Amit Singh 
<amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: REG: PENDING PO DETAILS WITH AGING AS ON 12TH OCT'23 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Sir, 
Below remarks FYR. Kindly expedite.        
  

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



4

TFSCPL PROJECTS VIJAY PROJECTS CHN/PO/23-
24/1968 FRIENDS FIRE CARE SS FLOOR STAND FOR EXTINGUISHRS       

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

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 178-23-
24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/2006 AMMA ENTERPRISES SOE FOR T2 LOUNGE KITCHEN       

  
Regards 
Vijay 
  

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 October 2023 23:08 
To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS Invoices <tfsinvoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in> 
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
  

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name Item Description Unit Code /Name Po Amount Payment Type

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 169-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/1488 

AMMA 
ENTERPRISES 

BREAD 
MOULDS; 
DELAY FLIGHT 
CAKE MOULDS 
& ALUMINIUM 
BAKERY TRAYS 
FOR MAIN 
KITCHEN 

CHENNAI 260120.00 ADVANCE

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 123-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/1270 

UNIFORMS 
UNLIMITED 

STAFF 
UNIFORM - 
LOUNGE 
ATTACHIE 
UNIFORMS 

CHENNAI 1078896.00 ADVANCE

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 155-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/1504 

RAHUL MENS 
WEAR 

STAFF 
UNIFORM - 
PRODUCTION  

CHENNAI 173250.00 ADVANCE

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 123-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/1500 

RAHUL MENS 
WEAR 

STAFF 
UNIFORM - 
LOUNGE TEAM 
LEADER 
UNIFORM 

CHENNAI 223272.00 ADVANCE

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 202-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/1678 

RAHUL MENS 
WEAR 

STAFF 
UNIFORM - 
INHOUSE & 
PRODUCTION 

CHENNAI 221865.00 ADVANCE

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 201-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/1673 

AM 
HASANALI & 
SONS 

STAFF 
UNIFORM - 
SAFETY SHOES 

CHENNAI 304640.00 ADVANCE

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 129-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/1661 

RELIABLE 
ENGINEERING 

MAIN KITCHEN 
SS RAILING 
WORKS 

CHENNAI 166994.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY

TFSCPL PROJECTS VIJAY PROJECTS CHN/PO/23-
24/1968 

FRIENDS FIRE 
CARE 

SS FLOOR 
STAND FOR 
EXTINGUISHRS 

CHENNAI 17936.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 016-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2300 

JVS 
ELECTRONICS 

SUMSUNG LED 
TV 32 INCH 
DISPLAY 

CHENNAI 21424.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 187-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2221 

AMMA 
ENTERPRISES 

BURGAR RING 
TRAY 15 PITS CHENNAI 98087.50 ADVANCE

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 052-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2273 

RELIABLE 
ENGINEERING 

SS GARBAGE 
TROLLEY WITH 
BOTTOM 
PLATES WITH 
WHEELS  

CHENNAI 24662.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 019-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2280 

MZ 
EQUIPMENTS 
& SERVICES 

HOBART 
PLANETARY 
MIXER VFD 
SERVICE 

CHENNAI 24190.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 020-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2279 

ESS EMM 
SERVICES 

COSMOS CCW 
150 COOK WOK 
DRIVE 2HP 

CHENNAI 23393.50 ADVANCE

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 017-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2305 

JVS 
ELECTRONICS 

CROMA LED TV 
40 INCH 
DISPLAY 

CHENNAI 16422.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 018-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2306 

JVS 
ELECTRONICS 

LG LED TV 43 
INCH DISPLAY CHENNAI 17484.00 AFTER 

DELIVERY

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 189-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2297 

RAHUL MENS 
WEAR 

CBTL & FOOD & 
GATE 
UNIFORMS 

CHENNAI 146034.00 ADVANCE

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 124-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2294 

RAHUL MENS 
WEAR 

SANGEETHA 
OUTLET CAP CHENNAI 13608.00 ADVANCE

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 022-23-24 CHN/PO/23-
24/2285 

FRIENDS FIRE 
CARE 

FIRE ALARM 
SYSTEM PANEL 

CHENNAI 22420.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY
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KEY PAD REPAIR 
SERVICE 

  
Thanks & Regards, 
M.Selva Kumaar 


